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Brant T. McCreadie AN ACT TO (1) AMEND SUBSECTIONS (a) AND (j)
OF §1512.3 OF ARTICLE 5, CHAPTER 1, TITLE 5,
GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO
AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL SERIES OF BUSINESS
PRIVILEGE TAX BONDS TO FINANCE PAYMENT OF
INCOME TAX REFUNDS, AND (2) AMEND
SUBSECTION (d)(2) OF §1512.3 OF ARTICLE 5,
CHAPTER 1, TITLE 5, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED,
RELATIVE TO IMPLEMENTATION OF A
STATUTORY LIEN FOR CURRENT OUTSTANDING
AND FUTURE BONDS ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE
CURRENT BUSINESS PRIVILEGE TAX INDENTURE,
AND RELATED MATTERS.
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October 20, 2016 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Rennae Meno 

  Clerk of the Legislature 

 

  Attorney Julian Aguon 

  Legislative Legal Counsel 

 

From:  Senator Rory J. Respicio  

 Chairperson of the Committee on Rules   

 

Subject: Referral of Bill No. 390-33(COR) 

 

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my  

referral of Bill No. 390-33(COR). 

 

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective 

committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be 

forwarded to all members of I Mina’trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Guåhan. 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at  

472-7679. 

 

 

Si Yu’os Ma’åse! 

 

 
Attachment 

 

 

 


